



 CINCINNATI

 513.520.6119

 ARTBYTARA@YAHOO.COM

 TARAMASON.CARBONMADE.COM

ABOUT ME

accomplished and well-versed design professional with 10 years of experience as a graphic designer and production artist. Looking to employ all my creative, innovative and graphic design skills to provide quality work for my clients.

SKILLS

Illustrator CC 2019

Photoshop CC 2019

InDesign CC 2019

Dreamweaver CC 2018

XD CC

CorelDRAW 14

Powerpoint Template Design

Screen printing

Color matching

Operating Roland, Mimaki and KIP printers

EXPERIENCE

APRIL 2018 - NOW

ADVERTISING VEHICLES- CINCINNATI, OH

senior graphic designer

design advertising for national and local fleet vehicles, transit media and internal marketing.

JULY 2016 - JUNE 2018

FREELANCE GRAPHIC DESIGNER

graphic design / production artist / design adaption

- **HEIDELBERG DISTRIBUTING** - during this freelance experience I worked in both the large format and small print department designing banners, posters and menus. Setup prints for sales professionals and Heidelberg customer accounts.

- **SGS, SOUTHERN GRAPHIC SYSTEMS** - packaged production art for Mars Pet care, and Kraft Foods. Fulfilling the packaging design implementation needs of Mars Pet care.

- **PAYCOR** - collaboration with internal marketing department to create print and web materials, including newsletters, event invitations, direct mail advertisements, email templates, social media ads, one pagers, and web banners.

APRIL 2013 - JULY 2016

PLI, INC - WOODLAWN, OH

graphic designer / prepress tech

designer on a team of four. I worked on museum, trade show, and exhibit graphics. Responsible for designing and/or setting up digital files to print among different large format printers, color matching and setting quality standards for clients such as The Smithsonian, Cincinnati museum center and Newport aquarium.

MAY 2010 - APRIL 2013

SPEEDPRO IMAGING - CINCINNATI, OH

graphic designer / production manager

as the only designer, I worked independently to design trade show displays, exhibits, banners, and vehicle wraps. Managed a large format print department, overseeing jobs from start to finish.

APRIL 2008 - AUGUST 2010

THE SPORTS CONNECTION - CINCINNATI, OH

graphic designer

screen printing and retail business. I designed uniforms, t-shirts and business logos. Designed, recreated and cleaned up existing logos that could be used for silk screening.

EDUCATION

2006 - 2008

Graduated July 2008

THE ART INSTITUTE OF CINCINNATI - SPRINGDALE, OH

AAS Graphic Design/Computer Graphics